



Student Government Association

Meeting Minutes 10/27/14

I. Call to order

President John Jose called to order the regular meeting of the **NKU Student Government Association** at **3:31 p.m.** on **October 27, 2014** in **NKU Governance Room (SU104)**.

II. Roll call

Secretary of Administration Hannah Jones conducted a roll call.

Executive Board

John Jose- President

~~Katherine Hahnel~~ Vice President – Faculty Senate

Hannah Jones- Secretary of Administration

Andrew Dorriere- Secretary of Student Involvement

Committee Chairs

Julia Steffen - Academic Affairs Chair

Patrick Reagan- University Improvements Chair

Elizabeth Ruwe - Student Rights Chair

Jarrold West- Finance Chair

Legislative Liaison:

Chandler Taylor

Chief Justice:

Tyler Stevens

Senators:

Dasia Bartlett

Hattie Clark

~~Kyle Conley~~ – Not Excused

Sami Dada

Irakoze Dieudone

~~Tanner Elrod~~ - Excused

Keisha Frazier

Justices:

Nicole Arduser

Hannah French

~~Laura Hahn~~ – *Not Excused*

Aaron Hatfield

Sarah Howard

Kristian Johnson

Dominque Jordan

Ellie Kremer

Ben Martin

Kamaria Mayes

Isaac McFarland

Ella Mravec

Nick Pflum

~~Amanda Rogers~~ – *Excused*

Rick Seal

Donald Taylor

Will Weber

Bryce Wells

~~Alexandra Young~~ – *Excused*

Approval of minutes from last meeting on **October 20, 2014.**

Minutes were **unanimously** approved.

III. Open Session

IV. Executive Board Reports

a) Sec. of Public Relations, Arnela Zekic

- 1) The Ballot Bomb is this week so make sure to invite lots of people!
- 2) She will be ordering the polos sometime this week.

b) Sec. of Administration, Hannah Jones

- 1) Happy Monday!
- 2) As you all saw, your nametags came in!
- 3) The Orgsync page is updated. If you have not requested to join, please do so ASAP. There is a texting function that will be good to use for upcoming, important events.
- 4) The website is coming along. The bios are almost done!

c) Sec. of Student Involvement, Andrew Dorriere

- 1) Hi everyone!
- 2) Sports Clips is now a Norse Rate. You can get \$3 off a haircut.

- 3) He will order new decals sometime within this week to start giving to current businesses who are a Norse Rate partner.
- 4) If anyone is interested in his position, let him know and he will give you some things to work on so you know what you will be doing.

d) Vice President, Kat Hahnel

e) President, John Jose

- 1) Kylie Meiser has officially resigned. The application will be on Orgsync and be open for 10 days. Please spread the word.
- 2) If you want to apply to the NLS Retreat, let him know and SGA will sponsor you to go.

V. Committee Reports

a) Finance Chair, Jarrod West

- 1) No report.

b) Student Rights Chair, Elizabeth Ruwe

- 1) The parking resolution by Kristian and Ella should be ready within the next week or two.

c) Academic Affairs Chair, Julia Steffen

- 1) The committee is making a few changes to Will's resolution so they will be holding off on a reading.

d) University Improvements Chair, Patrick Reagan

- 1) The second reading of the Desk Resolution will be read today by Patrick.
- 2) The committee hopes to have the Safety Walk presentation done by Wednesday.

VI. Ex-Officio Reports

a) ACR Liaison, Joel Wilson

- 1) ACR has 8 motions to be worked on next week at meeting.
- 2) Norse O'Ween and Callahan Haunted House are this week from 7-10.

b) Student Athlete Liaison, Jack Flournoy

- 1) There are lots of home games this week.

2) Women's Volleyball has a game on Tuesday, Friday, and Saturday at 7 p.m.

3) Men's Soccer has a game on Saturday at 7 p.m.

c) Legislative Liaison, Chandler Taylor

1) He created a list of who has done their comparative institutions.

2) The KET Ballot Bomb is this Thursday at 6 p.m. It did get approved for a Leadership University. He wants each SGA member to get on Facebook to invite at least 5 people

3) **Chandler Taylor** motions to allow recess for 5 minutes. **Sen. Will Weber seconds. Motion passes.**

d) Judicial Council Chief Justice, Tyler Stevens

1) No report.

VII. Advisor Reports

a) Dean of Students, Dr. Jeff Waple

1) No report.

b) Sarah Aikman

1) She needs the names for the Bookstore Committee.

c) Danny Moore

1) No report

VIII. Old Business

A. Second Reading of the Desk Resolution presented by Senator Patrick Reagan.

1) **Sen. Patrick Reagan** motions to change "proportion" to "portion". **Chandler Taylor seconds. Motion passes.**

2) **Sen. Aaron Hatfield** motions to add "st" to September 1. **Chandler Taylor seconds. Motion passes.**

3) **Sen. Julia Steffen** and **Will Weber abstained.**

4) Resolution **unanimously** passed.

IX. New Business

X. Announcements

* Hattie: On Wednesday, Andrea Gibson will be here for APB.

* Andrew: Laverne Cox is tomorrow!

* Patrick: College of Republicans meeting at Tavern at 5:30 p.m. On November 5, Theta Chi will be having a 0.08K where you can run with drunk goggles on. It is to raise alcohol awareness and making sure you do not drive drunk.

- * Dominique: FLSC Service on Saturday this Saturday so make sure to apply.
- * Aaron: DAV 5K at 8:30 a.m and the Veteran's Luncheon on November 11, at 11:45 a.m.

X. Adjournment

Pres. John Jose entertains a motion to adjourn. **Sen. Hattie Clark** submoved. **Chief Justice Tyler Stevens** seconds. **Motion passes.** **President John Jose** closes meeting at **4:00 p.m.**

Minutes compiled by: **Hannah Jones, SGA Secretary of Administration**